Andrews Associates
Andrews House
128 – 130 Mitcham Rd
Croydon
CR0 3RJ







8th May 2012


For the attention of Ms S Smith
Dear Sirs,

Re: Olympic Park – Velodrome
We enclose herewith our Order No. 27368 for the supply of professional services at the above.
Please note that this order is for services already provided and purely represents formal ratification of previous correspondence re the above.
We trust this is self-explanatory but, should you have any queries, please contact the undersigned.

Yours faithfully,

S C Thorpe

cc  R C Hayhoe

     M O’Brien

     M Robinson

     I Andrew

     J Hayhoe

     D Singh

     P Bennett

Andrews Associates

Andrews House

128 – 130 Mitcham Rd

Croydon

CR0 3RJ







8th May 2012
Order No 27368
Re: Olympic Park – Velodrome
To supply only professional services in designing the structural support work for the tribunes at the above for the sum of £600.00 (+ VAT)
Please note the following:-

a)
Terms:- Monthly

b)
Discount:- Nett

c)
Programme:- Complete
d)
Primary point of contact is:-

 
Project Manager
Mr Mark Robinson 

            Mobile No.

07968 010377

e)
All correspondence is to be via e mail, addressed to mark@raphaelltd.co.uk and copied to both martin@raphaelltd.co.uk and admin@raphaelltd.co.uk 

f)
It is a condition of this order that you provide us with details of your current PI Insurance, that this is maintained for at least the next six years and that on an annual basis you provide us with updated details.



